STAMFORD, CONNECTICUT, SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 7, 1931.

According to iradition, among
thase who first noticed tha beauty
of tha Rippowam River, was
George Washington, whils on &
trip to Stamford from Fye, It is

said that the general on horse-|

back suddenly turned a cOrneT DeAT
the present West Main Street
bridge and saw the sunlight spark-
Hng oo & dashiog waterfn]l. Reln-
ing in his horse abruptily, he wrota
in hiz diary a few notes that de-
scribed the scene. The falls men-
tioned by Washington must have
been those going over the early
dam copstructed at this point and
bully for the-water-wheel of the
first  grist-mill of Slnmiord that,

—

according to Huntington's history. | can be seen at the extreme right

stood mearhy.

‘This section, however, known to
most of us today as the Wil Pond,
undoubtedly kepi Itz early title
from tho woolen mill which replac-
ed the Rippowam Iron Foundry at
the east end of the dam. ‘This
woalen mill was run by William O
Harding and John A. Smith, and
was known as Harding, Smith &
Co. This firm, still remembered
by an older generation In Stamford,
was®started in 1567 and continu-
od th business up to 1856 or thers-
abouts when a great fire destrof-
ed moat of the building.” Only {he

n

=

af Lh_-c shetch above. Willlam C.
Harding was a staunch Republl-
can and headed many & torch-

light parade on eléclion nighia and |

during political rallies. Indesd,
there are & fow peoplea who re-
member how & small cannon drasm
by several men about town, was
hastily dragged to Fosa Park to
greet Bill Harding as he was about
to address the publle. “This en-
thuslastic group often called them-
selves “the Harding Battery” and
could be depended upon to, wake
the. slespy Delghborbosd with a

o

deafening roar upon a suitable oc-
oamion: 808 30 e st ot

Other people remember the ATHI
Pond when it had a much greater
reach than It has today. They re-
call bow “Ginger” Sralth could be
seen oo cold days gelting in his
harvest of fce; and how the water
oftén came to River Strest after
& heavy rainfall, or touched '‘the
shore across the westers boundary
af the present Rippowam Park.

Today one finds in place. of the
old woolem mill ‘ho extensive ice
plant, which has becoms a lands
mark in sur later years, whils the
f;-nﬂ mwmguh:;m resounds wilh

@ voites of happy gkaters. i
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